
From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

(b)(6) 

 

RE: HOT (Suspense 8/18): (FOIA Request) GEARS Tasker Assigned to PI - 16-F-1758 (Burke) RFD 

Tuesday, August 15, 2023 11:30:13 AM 

Hi (b)(6) 

On 21-1KHb, the team recovered PME but no osseous material. 

On 22-2Kha, the team recovered neither PME nor osseous material. 

(b)(5) 

Regards, 
(b)(6) 

From: (b)(6) 

Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2023 10:13 AM 

To: DPAA NCR PI MESG All (b)(6) 

Subject: HOT (Suspense 8/18): (FOIA Request) GEARS Tasker Assigned to PI - 16-F-1758 (Burke) RFD 

Importance: High 

Team: 

Please review your emails and documents to see if you have anything that relates to these matters. 

If so, please email copies to me 

I. Any documents with references to any bone fragments uncovered and collected on Koh Tang in 

Cambodia since 1975, to include any information where the fragment was uncovered/collected 

(exact location), size, shape, density, any case it was associated with, DNA results, or non-results, 

and where it is now. This also extends to remains that were found but not collected or were handed 

over to the Cambodians. 

2. This should include any bones associated with case 1998. Hargrove. Hal I and Marshall, 

3. Any copies of the Silverstein memo about case 1998, the case file for 1998 and/or any 

documents from the case file on 1998, or relating to evidence collected, bones. 

4. Any emails from ( ) )(6) Kelly McKeague, Johnnie Webb and any anthropologist or any staff 

member who ever worked this case, regarding remains or items found on the island. This includes 

from Stoney Brook or DIA. 

A negative reply is required. 

Thank You, 

(b)(6) 

Program Analyst - Partnerships and Innovations 



Defense POW/MIA Accounting Agency 

2300 Defense Pentagon 

Washington, DC 20301 
(b)(6) 

Email: (b)(6) 

Office (TUES): 

DSN: (b)(6) 

TELEWORK: 

  

(b)(6) (personal cell) 

"Always Trust Everyone To Be Themselves But Trust In The Fact That You Can See Them Well" - 

DMX 

**This electronic transmission may contai 

and/or information that must be protected under the Privacy Act. Do not release outside of 

DPAA channels without the consent of the originator's office. If you receive this message in error, 

please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete all copies of the message.** 

(b)(6) 
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